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From: Rob Potter [Rob.Potter@hortech.co.uk]
Sent: 18 February 2013 16:08
To: Planning
Subject: RE: Your Invalid notification reference: 2013/0721/INVALID - International Hall, Brunswick Square

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Matthias

 

 

Please confirm the following information:

- The species of T421 and the works to be carried out. Species Tree of Heaven (Ailanthus altissima) Full removal and replant with a more suitable tree for its location possibly weeping cherry.

- The species of T422 and the amount by which the crown/canopy is to be raised. Species Birch Raise crown by 2m 

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Rob Potter

Operations Manager 

Hortech Ltd

Mob: 07977129990

Email: rob.potter@hortech.co.uk

           www.hortech.co.uk

 

 

Hortech Limited. The Long Barn, Moddershall, Stone, Staffordshire. ST15 8TQ

 

Email Confidentiality Notice: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error please notify us and remove it from your system

 

Registered in Wales No.2117682.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Planning [mailto:Planning@camden.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 February 2013 12:50
To: Rob Potter
Subject: Re: Your Invalid notification reference: 2013/0721/INVALID - International Hall, Brunswick Square

 

Dear Rob Potter

 

Please confirm the following information:

- The species of T421 and the works to be carried out.

- The species of T422 and the amount by which the crown/canopy is to be raised.

 

Many thanks

 

Matthias Genet

Planning Technician  |  Fast Track and Validation Team

 Tel.: 0207 974 5961  |  Fax: 020 7974 1680  |   matthias.genet@camden.gov.uk

 

Development Management  | Regeneration and Planning

Culture and Environment Directorate  |  London Borough of Camden  |  Town Hall Extension  |  Argyle Street  |  London   |  WC1H 8EQ

 

Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

 

Think before you print! Please do not print out this e-mail unless absolutely necessary

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
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